Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas

Sent: 19 December 2023 10:28

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Ravi Shanker

Subject: FW: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485
Attachments: GST CERTIFICATE.pdf; PAN CARD_SSS.jpg; MSME ...pdf; ROC CERTIFICATE OF

INCORPORATION jpg; ROC CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION.jpg; Cancel Chq.jpg;
VRL FROM TFS.pdf

Dear Omkar,

Pls check attached details and confirm to unblock vendor code.

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Sent: 18 December 2023 16:51

To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485

From: Ravi Shanker

Sent: 13 December 2023 17:28

To: Sri Shandar Snacks <srishandarsnacks@gmail.com>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Deeppak Arora <deparorraa@gmail.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas
<siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485

Dear Master Team,

Please update on the same.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Sri Shandar Snacks <srishandarsnacks@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Deeppak Arora <deparorraa@gmail.com>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar
<manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Subject: Re: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485




You don't often get email from srishandarsnacks@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

PFA

Thanks & Regards
Mukesh

SRI SHANDAR SNACKS PVT. LTD.,

Plot no. 2 & 3, IDEB Industrial Estate,
Mahuakhera Gunj, Kashipur,

U.S. Nagar-244713, Uttarakhand, India.
Contact: +91 5947 226248

Website: www.tastilo.com

Email: srishandarsnacks@gmail.com

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 6:25 PM Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Kindly Provide Below Documents
GST Certificate

CIN Certificate

PAN Card

UDYAM MSME (If Applicable)

Cancelled Cheque

Thanks & Regards,

Omkar Sawant

From: Sri Shandar Snacks <srishandarsnacks@gmail.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 15:34

To: Deeppak Arora <deparorraa@gmail.com>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation
TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Subject: Re: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485




Some people who received this message don't often get email from srishandarsnacks@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

pfa

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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 3:27 PM Deeppak Arora <deparorraa@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>

Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2023 at 2:50 PM

Subject: RE: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485

To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>, Deepak Arora <deparorraa@gmail.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>, Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>,
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>, Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Hy Deepak,

Please share below mentioned documents for vendor Code creation.



VRF

GST Certificate
CIN Certificate
PAN Card

Udyam MSME(If Applicable)

Regards

Yash

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Sent: 11 December 2023 14:00

To: depdev2110@gmail.com

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>;
Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485

Dear Deepalk,

As discussed, please Provide Mandatory Documents For Unblock Vender

VRF

GST Certificate
CIN Certificate
PAN Card

Udyam MSME(If Applicable)

Regards,

Ravi



From: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 13:25

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: TRS- Payment block for payment- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd- V1485

Dear Omkar,
Below vendor code is block for payment kindly check and share requirement to unblock the same.

Entity- TRS
Vendor code- V1485

Vendor name- Sri Shandar Snacks Pvt Ltd

m Edit - Bank Payment Voucher - BP-MUM-RS . Bank Payment Mumbai
- HOME ACTIONS MNAVIGATE

& X *+d oM

Check Delete Post Post and Refresh  Find
Print Print

ﬁ You cannot create this type of document when Vendor V1425 is blocked with type Payment

Batch Name: |BP-MUM-RS v
Posting Date  Document Document Document Mo, Party Type Party Code Account
Date Type Type
ﬂ 11/12/2023 111272023 Payment BP/23-24/2047 Vendor QVMBS /L Accountfie

Account



Best Regards,

Siddhesh Dolas



